From: Steele, Jeremy

To: rShearingclerk; Brown, Todd; RSLECAB; Cha, James; CINWD AcctsReceivable

Subject: Tradebe Treatment and Recycling, LLC Civil Penalty Payment for CAFO; Docket No. RCRA-05-2025-0009
Date: Friday, December 27, 2024 4:42:59 PM

Attachments: aivefeedback f0839f5f-620d-4b1b-b6f5-247e34ec6798.0ng

recurso4 fb51a7c6-503a-4b11-a4ac-848e5e174fca.ong
recurso6_437bab09-7107-4dc9-8d9d-d336f2faladl.nng
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FILED

December 27, 2024
4:42 PM CST

U.S. EPA REGION 5
HEARING CLERK

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments

or click on provided links.

Please find attached proof of payment (by check) of the civil penalty for the above referenced CAFO. The check has been

mailed to the address in the cover letter.

Regards,

Jeremy Steele

Steele, Jeremy
Associate General Counsel
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This e-mail and any attachments may be confidential or legally privileged. If you have received this e-mail in error or are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete the e-mail. Any unauthorized copying, distribution

or use of the information in this e-mail or any attachments is strictly prohibited.
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